Reputable Artist dedicated to developing creative and visual products satisfying patrons beyond expectations. Experienced in a wide range of media and versatile in thematic experimentation while adjusting to different challenges. Disciplined and productive creative with diverse and varied portfolio showcasing personal evolution in artistic journey.

Experience

01/2024 - Current

Art + Design Department Student Studio Monitor

East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania - East Stroudsburg, PA

- Enforced studio rules during open lab hours to other students
- Responsible for properly shutting down and locking the lab
- Aided professors in processing files and producing 3D digital fabrications on 3D printers, laser-cutting, and CNC equipment
- Aided in keeping labs clean and organized and keeping up with general computer maintenance.

08/2023-Current

Church Audio and Visual Technician

Christian and Missionary Alliance Church - Stroudsburg, PA

- Troubleshooted issues with sound and soundboard.
- Monitored camera angles and scenes based on the worship service.
- Collaborated with worship leaders as needed regarding required displays and announcements.
- Start and monitor live stream to Zoom and Facebook live.

07/2021

DECIDES Research Involvement

Children's Hospital of Philadelphia - Philadelphia, PA

- Month-long investigated and analyzed DECIDES website study
- Exchanged different ideas and personal experiences, enhancing study findings

Education

08/2022 - Current

Integrated Art and Design BFA: Product Design

East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania - East Stroudsburg, PA

Dean's List of Fall Semester 2023 & 2024

08/2018 – 06/2022

High School Diploma

Pocono Mountain East high School – Swiftwater, PA

- Graduated with Distinguished Honors
- Ranked number 7 within class rank of 231

Volunteer Experience

- Elected Treasurer of High School Leo Club Volunteer Organization
- Current Volunteer of C&MA Church Soup Kitchen

Melanie Reynoso

Contact

E-mail

Melreynoso04@gmail.com

Skills

Deadline-oriented

Oral Presentation Skills

Self-motivated

Multitasking Abilities

Conflict Resolution

2D and 3D Sketching

3D Printing

Laser Printing/Cutting

CAD Software Proficience

Software

Solidworks

Fusion 360

Adobe Systems

Microsoft offices

Cura